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8 April 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

Planning enquiry
Proposal: Boston AEF - Adequacy of Consultation
Site address: Boston Alternative Energy Facility

Further to your enquiry received on 24 March 2021, in respect of the above, the Local Planning
Authority makes the following comments:

Thank you for seeking our views with regards the adequacy of the consultation on the above
proposals.

| can confirm that sufficient information had been provided to Peterborough City Council, as an
adjacent authority, with regards PINS reference ENO 10095 as presented at 1 December 2020.

No further consultation has been undertaken with this authority between our response dated 14
December, and receipt of a further adequacy of consultation letter relating to the project by letter
dated 24 March 2021.

| trust that the above advice is of use however should you have any further queries, please do not
hesitate to contact me on the details shown at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfull

Principal Minerals and Waste Officer





